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Matthews ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.__ CR0 

Subject: Questions on the KEL [BD-4A.FID26610170] 

Dear Pete, 

I hope you are well. 

You may recall you have kindly helped me out in the past with some queries on the Known Error Log. 

Would you be able to assist please with a few quick follow up questions? 

Is it more accurate to call the KEL a database rather than a document? Yes it is a database which changes with new 
KELs being added, changed, and removed on a regular basis. 

Is it right to say that the KEL exists as one single database/document rather than multiple different logs? It is one 
database. 

I understand the KEL runs to thousands of entries. Is it possible to say how many pages the KEL would run to? Stats 
below. 

The KEL DB Knowledge Overview lists the following i.e. 3973 KEL's 

Knowledge Overview 

Source Total Count Updated within 31 days 

Six months of KELs 

2017-07 18 51 

2017-06 23 45 

2017-05 14 57 

2017-04 15 64 

2017-03 18 76 

2017-02 26 72 
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Kind regards, 

Paul 

Paul Loraine 
Associate 
Bond Dickinson LLP 

Direct: 'H 
Mobile: GK 
Office: i4.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.--i 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

www.bonddickinson.com 
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Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it. 
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